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Brian Donnelly
Hewlett-Packard Company
Little Falls Site
Wilmington, DE 19808-1610

Dear Mr. Donnelly:

This letter is in reference to Paul Larson's request of July 23, 1991, to
transfer the registration certificates NR-0348-D-101-U, NR-0348-D-102-U, and
NR-0348-D-105-U to inactive status. In addition, we changed the address
listed on the certificates in accordance with Paul Larson's request of

October 12, 1992. The address has been chanosd and the certificates have been
transferred to inactive status. The regi-z.ration numbers for these
certificates have been changed as identified in the table below.

01d Registration # New Registration # Model #
NR-0348-D-101-U NR-0348-D-801-S 2-6195
NR-0348-D-102-U NR-0348-D-802-S 18803a
NR-0348-D-105-U NR-0348-D-803-S 2-2830, 2-2837

Please review the registration certificates (copies enclosed) in their
entirety and notify us immediately if there are any errors or omissions.

If you have any questions call me at (301) 415-7893 or Mr. Steven Baggett at
(301) 415-7273.

Sincerely,

Thomas W. Rich, Mechanical Engineer

Sealed Source Safety Section

Medical, Academic and Commercial
Use Safety Branch

Division of Industrial and Medical
Nuclear Safety, NMSS
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